
Originally the residence of HONG YUNG SIK, whose picture appears
opposite page 43, it was here that Dr. Allen opened the Royal Korean
Hospital in *885. This picture was taken in 19;j4. The building is now
used as a Dormitory by the Higher Common School for Korean Girls.

TheCHEI CHUNG WON— “House of Universal Helpfulness” as it

appeared in 1897. In the center of the picture, with Dr. O. R. Avison,

is his oldest son Lawrence, now Secretary of the Flatbush, Brooklyn,

Y, M. C. A.

EARLY STAGES OF MEDICAL WORK IN THE
ROYAL KOREAN HOSPITAL—1885 and 1897.


